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JUDITH A. DORSEY
LAW OFFICES

1815 WALNUT ST SUITE 1632
PIIILADELPIHA. PA.19107

als 7s5.7200

October 13, 1981

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
J.M. Felton

ACT. REQUESTDirector, Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration FOIA-P/-YM*

,

Nuclear Regulatory Commission f
Washington, DC 20555 O /NIdY
Dear Mr. Felton,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 5552,
I hereby request a copy of each and every document to, from,
or routed through the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, regarding,
relating or referring in any way to the scope of the Probabilistic
Risk Assessment for the Limerick Generating Station, Units 1
and 2 (Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353).

I will assume that my request has been denied if I have not
received a response within 10 working days.

incerely,.

udith A. Dorsey, Esq.
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